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6/4/25, 8:37 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Notices Permit: M2025015

?:aT(ER?AEO Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Notices Permit: M2025015

Kyle Regan <Kyler@civilresources.com> Fri, May 30, 2025 at 11:02 AM
To: "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Patrick, please see the attached newspaper publisher’s affidavit and property owners notifications proof of
mailing for the Section 25 Gravel Mine.

Thanks,

Kyle

From: Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 1:41 PM

To: Kyle Regan <Kyler@civilresources.com>

Subject: Fwd: Notice of Application Consideration for Permit: M2025015

Good Afternoon Kyle,

Please see the comment letter the Division received from CPW regarding the Section 25 Sand Mine.

Thanks,

Patrick

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Hamous-Miller - DNR, Lexi <lexi.hamous-miller@state.co.us>
Date: Wed, Apr 16, 2025 at 12:32 PM

Subject: Fwd: Notice of Application Consideration for Permit: M2025015

To: Patrick Lennberg - DNR <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>
Cc: Jackson Davis - DNR <jackson.davis@state.co.us>, Brandon Muller - DNR <brandon.muller@state.co.us>

Hi Patrick,

| have attached CPW's comments on this proposed project. Thank you for including us in the review of this project.

-Stay Wild,

Lexi Hamous, MS (She/Her)

Northeast Region Land Use Coordinator

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=0f61963367 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1833565755731737678&simpl=msg-f:1833565755731737678 1/3



6/4/25, 8:37 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Notices Permit: M2025015
Colorado Parks and Wildlife

6060 Broadway, Denver, CO 80216

303-916-2987

Lexi.Hamous-Miller@state.co.us

CPW's Energy Webpage

LI
XX

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety <dnr_drms_permitadmin@state.co.us>
Date: Thu, Apr 10, 2025 at 10:38 AM

Subject: Notice of Application Consideration for Permit: M2025015

To: <lexi.hamous-miller@state.co.us>

Cc: <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Please see attached correspondence from the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety.

DO NOT REPLY to this email message. This mailbox is not monitored for incoming messages. Please refer to the
attached document to locate the email address of the sender.

Patrick Lennberg

Environmental Protection Specialist

P 720.665.0836 | F 303.832.8106

Physical Address: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Address for FedEx, UPS, or hand delivery:

1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=0f61963367 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1833565755731737678&simpl=msg-f:1833565755731737678 2/3



6/4/25, 8:37 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Notices Permit: M2025015
Patrick.Lennberg@state.co.us | https://drms.colorado.gov

3 attachments

@ Owners 1.pdf
73K

@ Owners 2.pdf
75K

@ Newspaper Publishers Affidavit.pdf
62K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=0f61963367 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1833565755731737678&simpl=msg-f:1833565755731737678 3/3



